
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-FIFTH SESSION 

Official RecortU • 

• 
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 65th MEETING 

FIFI'H COMMITTEE 
65th meeting 

held on 
Mondey-, 11 Mey- 1981 

at 11.35 a.m. 
Ne"· York 

Chairman: Mr. EL-ROUDERI ( Li oyan Arab Jamahiriya) 

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative 
and Budgetary Questions : Mr. MSELLE 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 91: PROGRAMME BUDGEI' FOR THE BIENNIUM 1980-1981 (continued) 

Administrative and financial implications of the recommendations contained in 
document A/35/803 concerning agenda item 20 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the 
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one weelc of tM dtlte of 
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editin1 Section, room A·lSSO, 
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the 
record. 

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, In a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

81-55931 

Distr. GENERAL 

A/C.5/35/SR.65 
13 May 1981 

ORIGINAL~ 'ENGL!.S'H. 

I . .. 



A/C. 5/35/SR .65 
English 
Page 2 

AGE.t"'\IDA ITEIV! 

T!J.e meeting vTas called to order at 11.35 a.m. 

PROGRAMME BUD}ET FOR THE BIENNIUN 1980-1981 (continued) 

Administrative and financial inplications of the recommendations contained in 
document A/35/803 concerning a~enda item 20 (A/35/L.60/Rev.l; A/C.5/35/121 and 
Add.l) 

1. Mr. ~lSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) said that the revised draft decision in document A/35/L.60/Rev.l would 
have the General Assembly appr~ve the reconvening of the tenth session of the 
Third Un Natinos. Conference on the Lavr of the Sea at Geneva from 3 to 
August 1981, 1-rith a possible one week extension; the convening of the Drafting 
Committee of the Conference at Geneva from 29 June to 31 July 1981; and the 
provision of facilities for informal consultations from 29 to 31 July 1981, in 
particular for the announced consultations of the Group of 77. The Secretary­
General estimated that the cost of those meetings, excluding conference servicing 
costs, would be $329,400, or $365,700 if it was decided to extend the resumed 
session by one week. A breakdown of those figures was given in paragraph 2 of 
document A/C.5/35/121. As indicated in paragraph 4 of that document, no 
additional appropriations would be re~uired at the current stage. Should 
additional resources be re~uired, authority would be given in the context of the 
performance report for the biennium 1980-1981. 

2. The conference servicing costs of the scheduled meetings, calculated on a 
full-cost basis, vrere estimated at $2,403,200, or ,742,600 if the session was 
to be extended by one week. 1he Secretary-General indicated in paragraph 4 of 
document A/C.5/35/121/Add.l ttat the conference costs would be 
considered by the Advisory Conmittee in the context of a consolidated statement 
of conference servicing costs to be presented at its session. Accordingly, 
the Advisory Committee recommended that the Fifth Committee should inform the 
General Assembly that, should it adopt the draft decision in document 
A/35/L.60/Rev.l, no additionaJ appropriation would be re~uired at the current 
stage for the biennium 1980-15'81. 

3. The CHAIRMAN suggested that, having regard to the recommendations of the 
Advisory Committee, the Fifth Committee should inform the General Assembly that, 
should it adopt the draft dec contained in document A/35/L.60/Rev.l, the 
additional costs that would under sections 2C and 27 A of the programme 
budget for the biennium 1980-1981, as indicated in document A/C.5/35/121, could be 
met from the resources available under those sections; that no addit 
appropriations would be re~uh·ed at the current ; and that, should that not 
prove to be the case, the Sec1·etary-General vrould exercise his authority to seek 
additional resources through existing procedures. The Fifth Committee should 
also inform the General Assembly that the related conference servicing costs, 
as detailed in document A/C. 51 /121/Add.l, vrould be eonsidered in the context of 
the consolidated statement to be considered by the Advisory Committee on the 
over-all level of conference l'esources required in the light of the pattern of 
conferences for the year 1981 as approved by the General Assembly. 

/ ... 



A/C . 5/35/SR . 65 
English 
Page 3 

4. Mr . KOROl1A (Sierra Leone) asked whether the Cha irma n' s suegestion meant that 
the Committee would be authorizing the Secretary- General to request additional 
resources for the resumed session should the amounts indicated in document 
A/C . 5/35/121 prove to be inadequate . 

5 , r1r . r1SELLE (Chairman of the Adv1sory Committee on Administrative and 
Budgetary Questions) said that the Secretary- General vras not indicating at the 
current stage the exact amount of conference servicing costs that would be 
incurred in respect of scheduled meetings at the resumed session . The exact 
amount of ttoEe costs would be determined by the Advisory Committee on t he basis 
of figures submitted to it by the Secretary- General and in the li6ht of the over­
all resources available for approved meetings in 1981. It vrould be recalled that 
at its sixty- second meeting , the Fifth Committee had appropriated an amount for 
conference servicing in 1981 equal to the level approved at the thirty- fourth 
session of the General Assembly on the understanding that additional resources 
for 1981 would be considered by the Advisory Committee at its sprine session in 
1981 . 

6 . tiJr . KOROMA (Sierra Leone) said that his delegation had serious misg1v1nBs 
about the estimated costs of the resumed session . It would be even more dubious 
of the proposed decision if the actual costs exceeded the figures submitted 
by the Secretary- General in document A/C . 5/35/121 . His delegation hoped that the 
Advisory Committee would scrutinize closely the need for any extension of the 
resumed session . 

1 . The CHAIRMJ\1\T said that , if there was no objection , he would take it that 
the Committee wished to adopt his earlier suggestion. 

8 . It was so decided . 

The meeting rose at 11 . 50 a .m. 




